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 NOT TO BE RELEASED PRIOR TO THE  

TUESDAY, JANUARY 16, 2007  
BOARD MEETING 

 
 E D M O N T O N   P U B L I C   S C H O O L S 
 
January 16, 2007 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Trustee K. Gibson, Conference Committee Chair 
 
SUBJECT: Report #4 of the Conference Committee (From the Meeting Held January 9, 2007) 
 
 RECOMMENDATION 
  
 1.  That report #4 of the Conference Committee from the meeting 

held January 9, 2007 be received and considered. 
 
   Transferring Funding for Expelled Students  
 
 2.  That the administration be directed to advise principals that, when 

an elementary or junior high student is expelled from one district 
school to another, funding allocated to the originating school for 
that student shall be transferred to the receiving school on a pro-
rated basis; and that the administration undertake the necessary 
action to include such transfers as part of the responsibilities of 
Budget Services. 

 
   Memorandum of Agreement – Support Staff Collective 

Agreement  
 
 3.  That the Memorandum of Agreement for a three-year collective 

agreement with CUPE Local 3550 (Support Staff) from 
September 1, 2006 to August 31, 2009 be confirmed. 

 
   Memorandum of Agreement – Custodial Staff Collective 

Agreement  
 
 4.  That the Memorandum of Agreement for a three-year collective 

agreement with CUPE Local 474 (Custodial Staff) from 
September 1, 2006 to August 31, 2009 be confirmed. 
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   Memorandum of Agreement – Maintenance Staff Collective 

Agreement  
 
 5.  That the Memorandum of Agreement for a three-year collective 

agreement with CUPE Local 784 (Maintenance Staff) from 
September 1, 2006 to August 31, 2009 be confirmed. 

 
* * * * * 
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